5/20/TL

Dr, James B. Bhoads, Archivist
The Hational Archives
Washington, D.0.

: ’

Dear Dr - m&da,

_ . In reviewing our rather extencive correspondence the subject of the withholding
of certain of the exmcutive sessions of the Warrem ‘tycion, I find that in soms caases
you mede but general reference to ¥ U.S.C. 552 being the basis of withholding. I alse find
Abat on a nugber of accasions I asked for the suthority, that law, in snd of iteelf, noy
giving thils authority but having the opposite purpose and effect, except for certain
examptions, required to be specified in invocation of the lav, You have never told me
what or which of these exemptlons you olalm provide you with the amthority to withheld
any of those withheld executive sessdon transcripts. I would like to know which applies

to esch, and specifieally with regard to that of Jamary 27, 1964.

In remponsc to your request, on March 1%, 1970, I ropeated a number of requests I
hed made to which I had not been given any response or where, perhape inadegquste response
had becn mede, or whers my requesta had besn rejected. In golng over this file, I find
no response to thie paragraphs

"You have ncver responded to two of my requests about the executive seasionsk for a
list of whkt was discussed 1/27/74, which will, I am confident, establish that withholding
is for reassons other than allegedy and fer access to that of 6/24/64-, which was made
aveilablo to snother writer.*

With the history éf delays in respending to my requests, this seems %o be the all-time
record. I do bapes, therefore, that you will underteke to meke prompt response, the mosd
recent of these unanswered requests now being move than 14 months old.

Since tidls correspondence, cerdain judicial dccisions have como to my attention. One of
thess is %o the effeot that if any government use im made of what mey otherwise be withheld
under 5 U.3.0. 552, such use Bives the vights of the government under the law, I belleve
this ap lies to the executive sessions above referred to. I therefore ronew my requests
for them.

Another question occurs 30 me’ were these or amy other executlvewsession trangeripts
without at the request of or by order of any other agency?

In the past you bave informed me that you keep a list of requests L maic for wbat is
withheld, and you have also assured me that when such material is made aveilable, I will
be provided with copies sutomatically. I ask if therc has bron such declassification and
if T have been supplied with copdes?

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg

EIR



